
  

     

City Council Memorandum 
 

 
 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: JUNE 28, 2016 
 
FROM:   CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE    WARDS: ALL 
 
SUBJECT: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION REPORT 
 
ISSUE:  
 
Acceptance of the report on the activities of the Community Police Review Commission.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council receive this report on the activities of the Community Police Review 
Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Community Police Review Commission Chair Jane Adams will present the Community Police 
Review Commission report to the City Council. The presentation will include the number of 
Complaint Cases and Officer-Involved Death Cases reviewed, Commission Outreach, and 
Commission Goals for 2016. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact as a result of this report. 
 
 
Prepared by: Frank Hauptmann, CPRC Manager 
Certified as to  
availability of funds: Scott Miller, Interim Finance Director/Treasurer 
Approved by: Alexander T. Nguyen, Assistant City Manager 
Approved as to form: Gary G. Geuss, City Attorney 
 
Attachment: Presentation 
 


